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Lee Randell, P.E.

From: Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 12:23 PM

To: Lee Randell, P.E.

Cc: Arena, Marc

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] B-36229 Pending Change Orders

Attachments: Change_Order_Request_Added MOT on 45th Lane Closures.pdf; 

Change_Order_Request_Center Median Curb Painting.pdf

EXTERNAL: Message origin is from an external network. Use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding 

to this email. 

 

Lee,  

 

Please see attached Change Order Requests for both the Added MOT on 45th and Center Curb Painting.  

 

 

 

Mike 

 

From: Lee Randell, P.E. <lrandell@dlz.com>  

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 12:46 PM 

To: Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com> 

Cc: Arena, Marc <marena@walshgroup.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] B-36229 Pending Change Orders 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them 

and know the content is safe. 

 

Mike, 

 

Please proceed with the Added MOT on 45th St (weekend removal is not necessary at present) and Center Curb Painting. 

 

Thanks…Lee 

 

From: Herz, Michael <mherz@walshgroup.com>  

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 8:29 PM 

To: Lee Randell, P.E. <lrandell@dlz.com> 

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

 


